CHRISTOPHER LANDSCAPE
CAWLEY ARCHITECTURE

REVISION NARRATIVE
February 04, 2020

TO City of Miami Beach Building Department Officials
RE 121 North Hibiscus Drive, Miami Beach, FL

Dear City of Miami Beach Building Officials: Included please find a Revision Narrative for 121 North Hibiscus Drive.
Please note that minor modifications to the Landscape Plans have been made. Thank you for your assistance and

please contact me with any questions or comments. Sincerely,
Christopher Cawley, RLA, ASLA, ISA

1. Sheet L0.0 Cover Sheet: Please note that ‘Final Submittal’ with the submittal date have been added to the cover

sheet.

2. Sheet L2.0 Landscape Plan: First Floor + Sheet L2.1 Landscape Plan: Second Floor: Please note that the
Landscape plans have been revised to reflect the updated Architecture backgrounds. Minor modifications have
been made to the revised landscape plans. See Sheet L2.0 and L2.1 for additional information.

3. Sheet L3.0 Landscape Notes + Details: Please note that the plant list has been revised to reflect the updated
landscape plan. See Sheet L3.0 for additional information.

4. Sheet L3.1 Arborist Report: Please note an Arborist report has been provided for mango tree #19. See Sheet
L3.1 for additional information.

5. Sheet L4.0 Ground Level Grading Plan: Please note that the Grading plan has been revised to reflect the
updated Architecture backgrounds. See Sheet L4.0 for additional information.
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